
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: August 31, 2022 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Alhambra Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Keith Ender 
Mr. Ender is a Senior Business Analyst at CVS Health and a resident of District 6. He 
replaces Marc Bonilla and will fulfill his term to expire November 19, 2023.  
 
Citizens Transportation Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Sanjay Paul 
Mr. Paul is the Desert Southwest Area Traffic Business Class Leader at HDR and a 
resident of District 6. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 30, 2025.  
 
Desert View Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Jim Waring recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Gary Kirkilas 
Mr. Kirkilas is a Physician at Phoenix Children’s Hospital and a resident of District 2. He 
fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 2022. 
 
Development Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
 

 

  



 
 

Morgan Betancourt 
Ms. Betancourt is a Project Director at Okland Construction. She replaces Molly Carson 
for a term to expire August 31, 2025.  
 
Christoph Lohr 
Mr. Lohr is the Vice President of Strategic Investments at IAPMO. He replaces Richard 
Hudson for a term to expire August 31, 2025. 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Lucas Lindsey  
Mr. Lindsey is serving his second term to expire July 1, 2025.  
 
Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Eric Gorsegner 
Mr. Gorsegner is a retired energy professional and a resident of District 8. He replaces 
Columba Sainz for a term to expire August 31, 2025.  
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Darren Chapman 
Mr. Chapman will serve his second term to expire August 31, 2025.  
 
Tim Franquist 
Mr. Franquist is serving his second term to expire August 31, 2024.  
 
Kevin Groman 
Mr. Groman is serving his second term to expire February 7, 2024.  
 
Colin Tetreault 
Mr. Tetreault is serving his third term to expire August 31, 2024.  
 
Estrella Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Yassamin Ansari recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Jennifer Ayala 
Ms. Ayala is a Preschool Teacher Assistant at Alhambra Elementary School District and 
a resident of District 7. She fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 
2022. 
 
 
 



 
 

Markus Ceniceros 
Mr. Ceniceros is a student at West Point High School and a resident of District 7. He fills 
a vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 2022.  
 
Renee Dominguez 
Mr. Dominguez is a Secretary at COPMEA and a resident of District 7. He fills a 
vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 2022.  
 
Kristine Morris 
Ms. Morris is the Superintendent of Union Elementary School District #62. She fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023.  
 
Andre Serrette 
Mr. Serrette is the Managing Director of Arizona Quadel Consulting and a resident of 
District 7. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Laveen Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Yassamin Ansari recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Ryan Senters 
Mr. Senters is the Chief Executive Officer of Ohana and a resident of District 7. He fills a 
vacancy to expire November 19, 2023.  
 
Mayor’s Commission on Disability Issues 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Mike Axelrod 
Mr. Axelrod is the Chief Executive Officer of GPG Strategies and a resident of District 2. 
He fills a vacancy to expire August 31, 2025.  
 
Military Veterans Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Anthony Newkirk 
Mr. Newkirk is the Chief Executive Officer of Warriors Code, Inc. and a resident of 
District 6. He fills a vacancy to expire August 31, 2025.  
 
Neighborhood Block Watch Fund Oversight Committee 
 
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for reappointment: 
 
Ann Murray 
Ms. Murray is serving her second term to expire August 31, 2023.  



 
 

 
Jeffrey Tisot 
Mr. Tisot is serving his second term to expire August 31, 2024.  
 
Parks and Recreation Board 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Aubrey Barnwell 
Mr. Barnwell is serving his third term to expire April 4, 2025.  
 
Dorina Bustamante 
Ms. Bustamante is serving her second term to expire April 4, 2025.  
 
Kelly Dalton 
Ms. Dalton is serving her first full term to expire April 4, 2027.  
 
Antonio Moya 
Mr. Moya is serving his second term to expire April 6, 2026.  
 
Phoenix Women’s Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Sharise Erby 
Ms. Erby is the Founder of the Phenomenal Woman Empowerment Network and a 
resident of District 7. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire August 31, 2025.  
 
Megan Schmitz 
Ms. Schmitz is the Director of Horizon Strategies and a resident of District 4. She fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire August 31, 2025.  
 
Carrie Simmons 
Ms. Simmons is the Senior Manager of Marketing, Communications, and Engagement 
at University of Arizona Banner Health and a resident of District 6. She fills a vacancy 
for a term to expire August 31, 2025.  
 
Planning Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Ryan Boyd 
Mr. Boyd is the President of Urban Phoenix Project and a resident of District 7. He 
replaces Justin Johnson for a term to expire April 15, 2026. 
 



 
 

Gabriel Jaramillo 
Mr. Jaramillo is the Director of Healthy Communities at Vitalyst Health Foundation, an 
affordable housing advocate, and a resident of District 1. He replaces Joel McCabe 
effective September 15 and will fulfill his term to expire April 15, 2023.  
 
South Mountain Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilmember Carlos Garcia recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Fred Daniels 
Mr. Daniels is a realtor and a resident of District 8. He fills a vacancy for a partial term to 
expire November 19, 2022.  
 
Water/Wastewater Rate Advisory Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Jay Cantor 
Mr. Cantor is a Business Systems Analyst at Genius Avenue and a resident of District 2. 
He replaces Rodney Glassman for a term to expire August 31, 2025.  


